United Nations Conference on the Elimination or Reduction of Future
Statelessness

Geneva, 1959 and New York, 1961

Document:-
A/CONF.9/C.1/SR.16

Summary Records, 16™ meeting of the Committee of the Whole

Copyright © United Nations
2009



UNITED NATIONS

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

Distr.

GENERAL
h/CONR.9/C,1/82.16
24 Lpril 1961

Origiual: BENGLIS:I

UNITED NATIONS CONFARENCE OM T3
ELIMINATION CR EEDUCTION COF FULURZ SLATETE3SNESS

COMMITTER OF THE WEGLD
SUMARY RECCRD OF THs SIATEENTIH MEATING

held at the Palais des Katvions, Geneva,
on Zonday 13 4pril 195¢, at 10 a,m.

Chairmans r. LARSEN (Dewrark)
Secretary: kir. LIANG, Zxecutive Secredary of

the Conference

CCNTENTS: Page

Exemination of the question of the elindination
or reduction of fubture statelessness (item 7 of
the Conference agenda) (continued)

Draft convention on the reduction of future
statelessness (continued)

Lriticle 8 (conbinued) 2

Aiticle 9 (resumed from the ninth

rmeetirg and concluded) 12

Article 6 {resumed from the first

meeting and concluded) 12

4 list of government representatives and observers apd of representatives
of specialized agencies and of intergovernmental and non-governmental
orgenizations etitending the Conference was published as document &/CCNF.9/9.

4 list of documents pertaining to the Conference was issued as
document A/CONF.C/L.79.

G2.61-4339
61-11775
(l,-:'- D. )



A/CONF.9/C.1/SR.16
page 2

EXLMINATION OF THE QUESTION OF THE E ELIMINATION OL EEDUCTICN CF FUTURD
STATELEZENESS (ivem 7 of whe Conference agenda) (combinued)

Drait convencion on the reduction of Futuve statelessness (4/CONE, 9/L.1)
(continued) Artisle 8 'A/CONF.9/L.11 and Corr.l,l.i4, L.23,L.25,L.39)(ccntinued)

Mr. SIVAN (Israel) said that his delegation would have supported
paragraph 2(b)(iv) cof the United Kingdom emendment (4/CONF'.9/L.1l) to article 3
of the draft convention with the addition of the specific provision requiring
seven years' conseecutive cbscnce abroad as a grouad for deprivation
(4/CON#.9/1..11/Corr.1), He could, however, mccept the condition respecting
declaraticn of intention only if the words "or if he has no effective
connexion with such State" iu the Israel amendmenb (4/CONF,.9/L.29) were added.
The reference 4o intention had been designed to bring erticle 8 into line with
article 7, paragraph 3, which was referred to in the International Law
Commisszion's draft of article 8. His delegation did net agree wibth such
automa’ic co-ordination since the texts of both article 7, paragraph 2 and
article 8 as eventually to be adopted by the Conference would differ greatly
from the International Law Commission's draft. Mereover, the articles dealt
with distinct problems - loss of natiorality by automatic operation of law in
the one case and deprivation by discretionary act of the authorities in the
other. Israel law did not provide for anvomatic loss of nationzlity and,
althougk it provided for deprivation in the case of naturalized persons, 1o
case of that kind had occurred in practice. The oral amendment proposed by
his delegation to article 7, paragraph 3, at the eleventh meeting had probably
not been adopted because of the distinction pointed out by scme delegrtions,
including that of the United Kingdom, between thie iwo articles in gquestion;
admittedly, the proof needed to establish whether there was an effective
connexion between a person and tbhe State might not be appropriste in cases
0f loss of navionality by automatic operation of law without judiciasl process.
If, however, as bad eppeared possible during the discussion, article 7 could
apply to deprivation, some provisions at least of article 8 were superfluous.
Conversely, if revocation of naturalization were to be dealt with in article 8
it was desirable that certain restrictions appearing in article 7 which might
be applicable to loss of nationality by operation of law only should not be

repeated in article 8.



A/CONF.9/C,1/SR.16
page 3

The text of paragraph 2(b)(iv) in the United Xingdom amendment
(4/CONF.9/L.11/Corr.1) did not provide an adequate test of the severance
0of effective commexion with the country of nationality since some countries
did not impose upon their naturalized citizens any obligation to register
with a diplomatic mission when abroad. It was with a view to providing an
alternative formula covering such cases that his delegation had submitted its
amendment. As a corollary of the eese with which Israel nationality could be
acquired, his country's legislation insisted on a naturalized person main-
taining an effective connexion with Israei.

The Pakistan representative's commen’t at the Fourteenth meeting that a
State would hardly deprive a person of ite nationality without cogent reasons
was pertinent. DMost couniries provided for judicial safeguards and a
provision in that sense appeaxoed in paragraph 3 of the United Kingdom amend-
ment, There was accordingly no jusztification for epprehensions that article 8
would be applied arbitrarily.

The provisions of the United Kingdow amendment (4i/CONF.9/L.11 Corr,l) and
those of the Israel proposal had the same purpose. The only difference between
them was that one was appropriate to legislations imposing on citizens
resident abroad the duty to register with a mission of the State of
nationality, or somc similar duty, whereas the other was appropriate ‘o
legislations which did not impose such obligations. The convention should
Vake account of both systems. No country would be obliged to add the further
clause proposed by his delegation to its national legislation, bub the
inclusion of that clause in the convention would facilitate the support of
those States whose legislation required it. The Israel delegation had shown
its willingness to support provisions not in accordance with its national law,
and hoped that its amendment would be asccepted in the same spirit by other
delegations.

The Israel amendmen@wiAfCQEE,Q/L.39) was approved by 9 votes to 8, with

12 abgstentionsg.

The United Eingdom amendment (A/CONF,.9/1.11/Corr.l), as amended, was

approved by 10 votes to 7, with 13 abstenbions.

Paragraph 2(b) of the United Kingdom omendment (A/CONF.9/L.11 and Corr.l)

as a whole, as amended, was approved by 9 votes to 2, with 19 abstentions.




A/CONF.9/C.1/SR.16
page 4

The CHATRWAN invited debate om the introductory words of
paragraph 2 of the Unived Kingdom airendment (4/CCNR.5/L.11).

Rev. Foib~r de RIETHMATIEN (HMcly Seze) propesed thatthose words should
be replaced by a clruse drafted cn “he following lines: "A Party may at the
time of sigrature or ratification of 4the Convention make the following reser-
vations to paivegeaph 1 ....". The text of peragraph 2 as drafted would give
to tke grounds for deprivation of nationality listed therein the sznction of
an internstional coavention. His delegation's amendment permitted Parties to
make reservations in vhe same sense hut without such sanctinn.

ALt the suggostion of the CIAIRMAN, Rev. Father de RIEDMLTTEN (Holy See)
agreed to imecluds in his propozad clause thz words "or accessioxn" after the
word "ratification", the word "or" after "signature" being repiaced by a comma.

Mr, JAY {Canada) said the proposal of the represenbative of the Holy
See was most interesting. He wouvld vobte against it as applying to article 8,
but it should be reccnsidered when the Committee dealt with article 13 on
reservations.,

lMir. HERMENT (Belgium) endorsed the principle of the proposal of the
Holy See.

Mr. RIPHAGEN (Wetherlands) supported the principle of the proposal.
It would be advisable, however, to include a provision similar ‘o that found
in various international instruments to the effect that a State could sub-
sequently withdraw any reservations it had made. The Committee might vote on
the principle of the proposal, leaving its precise formulation to the Drafting
Committiee.
Mr. CARASALES (Argentina) said that he wculd vote for the proposal.

Mr. IZVI (Yugoslavia) asked whether it was intended to include as
reservations all the grounds of deprivation rejected by the Commitvtee.

The CHAIRMAN observed that the representative of the Eoly See would
probably not wish the list to be extended, Its discussion could be resumed in
plenary meeting.

Mr., LEVI (Yugoslavia) opined that that would be the effect of the
proposal.

Mr, HARVEY (United Kingdom) opposed the idea of treating the various

grounds of deprivation of nationality as reservations. If however the Committee



A/CONF.9/C.1/SR.16
page 5

approved the proposal of the representative of the Holy See, it would be
inappropriate lo enumerate specific grounds. The correct procedure might
pezhaps be Lo provide that a State could reserve its right to deprive a person
of its nationality on any ground which existed in its municipel law immediately
prior to the entry into force of the conventioun.

Mr. BACCHETTI (Itely) said that he would not be able ‘o support any
extension of the list of grounds for depriving a person of his nationmality.

He had not spoken to the Israel amendment becauss he had expected theat
there would be an opportunity for a fuller discussion in plenary meeting and
had voted against it for reasons which Le had explained previously.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that since paragraphs 2(a) and 2(b) of the
United Kingdom amendment had already been approved by the Committee there was
no question of extending the list of grounds at thai stage.

Mr. SCHMID (Austria) seid that the proposal of the representative of
the Holy See was a useful one. He would ahstain from voting on it et that
stage, but its discussion might be resumed in connexion with paragraph 13.

Mr. PAVEE (Switzerland) said that the authors of the Commission's
draft would be astounded when they learnt that the Committee had approved
paragraph 2(b)}(ii) of the United Kingdom amendment respecting treachery or
disloyalty and the Israel amendment, which would enablie a State to deprive a
citizen of his nationality on the grounds of having no effective connexion
with that State. Such provisions were out of place in a convention intended
to reduce statelessness. They were not needed by the States represented at
the Conference, but once inserted in an international convention they could be
used by other States to justify arbitrary acts. He therofore supported the
Principle of vhe proposal of the representative of the Holy See.

Sir Claude COREA (Ceyliom) said that the question of reservations
should be decided in conrexion with ervicle 13. Furihermore, the right to
make reservaticns implied the existence of mandatory provisions from which
such reservations were a departure. If ‘the proposal of the representative of
the Holy See were adopted there would be no such merdatory provisions.

The CHAIRMAN observed that if the propesal were approved it would be
hecessary to delete the opening words of paragraph 1 of the United Kingdom

amendment: "Subject to the provisions of this article", That matter could be

left to the Drafting Committee.



A/CONF.9/C.1/5R.16
page 6

Vr. BeM-¥FIR {(Isras?), replying to the representative of
Switzerland, agreed that the Cirmission might well be astounded by some of
the provisicns approved by the Ucmmittee - and not only in connexion with
article 8. His delegatica, which had supported measures to achieve a radical
reduction or even the com.lete slimination of statelessness hkad, for example,
been willing to accept article 1 of the drafi convention on the elimiration of
future stotelessmess. Other dslegations however, iInciuding that of Switzerland,
had preferred article 1 of the draft comvention on the reduction of future
statelessness, and kad adced further resbrictions to it. The Cenference had,
rightly or wrongly, embarked on a course which it was Loped would ensure the
support of the greatest possible number of States.

The assertion that his delegation's amendment opened the door to arbitrary
deprivation of nationality could not stvand. srael nationality did not apply
the principle of autowatic deprivation and included a number of legal safe-
guards. There was not a single example to date of a person being deprived of
Israel nationality on the grounds contained in the Israel amendmert.

The proposal of the Eoly See should be discussed in comnexion with
article 13.

Rev. Father de RIEDMATTEN (Holy See) said that the Swiss representa-
tive had well expressed the intention behind his proposal ard the Netherlands
representative had suggested an improvement. Admittedly, it would be more
logical to discuss the proposal in connexion with article 13, but he had
submitted it at that stage to avoid loss of time later,

The CHAIRMAN said that he would put the proposal to the vote. If any
delegation wished to oppese his decision it could do so under rule 13 of the
rules of procedure.

In the absence of any opposition, the CHAIRIMAN put to the vote the oral
amendment of the representative of the Holy See to paragraph 2 of the United
Kingdom amendment (A/CONF.9/L.11 and Corr.l).

The oral amendment of the representative of the Holy See was approved

by 15 votes to 4, with 13 abstentions.

Subject to the consequential changes necessitated by the foregoing decision,

paragraph 2 of the United Xingdom amendment was approved by 14 votes to 1,

with 16 abstentions.




A/CONF.9/C.1/SR.16
page 7

Mr. BACCHETTI (Italy) said that his delegation had abstained from
voting on the paragraph only because it could not sccept the Israel amendment.

The CHAIRMAN invited debate on paragrazh 3 of the United Kingdom
emendment.

Mr. HUBERT (Frarnce), iniroducing the French amendment (4/CONF.9/L.14),
said that it was intended to cover legislations in which there was provision
for appeal to an independent judicial body and thosc which provided for appeal
4o an independent administrative bod¥. The word juridictionnel would apply to
both.

Mr. HARVEY (United Kingdom} suggested that the problem was one of
translation. "Judicial" in the Bnglish text of the United Kingdom amendment
implied an independent anéd impartial body which was either a court of law or hed
a2 similar character. In the United Kingdom such cases were submitted to an
ad hoc body consisting of a High Court Judge and distinguished members of the
publie. That body could be correctly dcseribed as judicial, for a judge wes
its president, it followed the same urocedure as courts of law and it was
impartial. The French word judicirire did not apparently describe such a body.
His objection to the French amendment was that not only was there no such word
as "jurisdictional® in Ernglish, but tha%, even if an English word of similar
meaning could be found, it would imply & body compevent to give a2 final
determination and that would exclude an ad hoc boldy cf the type he had
described. The problem would be solved if a» Prench word svnonymous with
"judicial" could be found.

Mr. BACCIETTI (Itely) thought that the precise wording could be left
to the Drafting Committee. He supported the principle of the French amendment
and hoped that it would be voted or forthwith.

Sir Claude CCREA (Ceylou)}, in view of the approval of the Holy See's
Proposal concerning reservations, guestiomed the point of discussing para-
8raph 3 of the United Kingdom amendment referring to cases in which
deprivation of nationality was permitted.

The CHATIRMAN observed that, although parsgreph 3 of the United
Kingdom amendment would need to be redrafted in consequence of the adoption
of the Holy See's proposal, the question of making provision far cases to be

Submitted tn an indeperdent body still remained.



A/CONF.9/C.1/8R.16
page 8

Mr, HUBERT (France) agrecd with the Chairman.

The competent body in France was the Conseil d'Btat, whose decisions were

binding upon the Executive. If the decisions of the body referred to by the
United Kingdom representative were alsc binding upon the Executive he would
agree that the problem was merely a drafting one. Otherwise the difference
between the two texts would te substantive.

The CHAIRMAN recalled that o similar difficulty hed been
encountered in the drafting of eerlier conventions. Some aitempt to solve it
had been made in article 22 (2) of the 1951 Convention Rela*ting to the Status
of Refugees and article 31 (2) in the 1954 Convention Relating to the Status
of Stateless Persons. 1%t would be necessary io agree on a text which did not
do violence to the various systems followed in different countries.

Mr. ABDEI~MAGID (United Arab Republic) agreed with the Frence
representative that if the decisions of the body described by the United
Kingdom representative were not binding on the executive there would be a
difference of substance between the two amendments. He would support the
French amendment, which was in keeping with the legal structure of his own
country.

Mr. HERMENT (Belgium), in reply to the representative of Ceylon,
gaid that, even if the convention merely laid down that States should have the
right to make reservations, it would be still necessary to guarantee the
impartiality of the body deciding the cases referred to in paragraph 3 of the
United Kingdom amendment.

As a compromise, some such words as "an independent and completely
impartial body" might be used.

Mr. ROSS (United Kingdom) repeated that the ad hoc body to which such
cases were referred in the United Kingdom could be correctly described as of =
judicial character since, in addition to the characteristiecs alrcady mentioned,
there was provision for the representation of the parties by counsel.

In reply to the French representative, in the United Kingdom the body was
a purely advisory one, the final decision resting with the Home Secretary.
The Home Secretary would not, however, disregard its advice except in very
special circumstances. The British and French systems were suited to different

constituvions and the United Kingdom Goverrment had no wish to alter its own



A/CONF.9/C.1/SR.16
page 9

system or to compel others to alter theirs., He would however support the
compromise proposal of the Belgian representative.

Mr. HUBERT (France) said that, as he had supposed, there was a
substantive difference between the English and the French terms. In France

the executive could not disregard a decision of the Conseil d'Etat, which

therefore had the final word, whereas in the United Eingdom it would seem
that the final word lay with the Government. Tho latter system did not
provide sufficient guarantees.

Mr. JAY (Canada) said that the Committee should atiempt to
establish principles rather than take iuto account the legal position
prevailing in each counvry. The main point was that the decision on
deprivation of nationality should be taken by a body which was independent
and impartial, but it would be exbremely difficult to specify exactly how
those qualities were to be represented. It would be well for the Committee to
vote on the principle, ieaving it to the Drafting Commititee to devise language
giving effect to the principls.

My, BEUBERT (France) observed that the crucial question was guite
simply whether the execubtive or an independent body had the final decision.

Mr. TSAO (China), in view of the poor prospects of reconciling the
two systems, proposed the deletion of the entire phrase "which shall provide
for submission of the case to an independent bcdy of a judicial character".

Mz, IIERMENT (Belgium) said that the Chirese amendment was too drastie.
The clause should specify that the appelate body should be an independent
body of a completely impartial character.

Mr. IEVI (Yugoslavia) supported that suggestion. In Yugoslavia the
Supreme Court had the final decision.

Mr, BACCHETTI (I+aly) said that, although be preferred the French
amendment, the Belgian amendment might be acceptable if it specified that the
body should be independent of the executive.

Mr, SIVAN (Israel) suggesied that the clause might read: "which
shell provide for submission of the case to a court of law or to en independent
and impartial body acting in accordance with judicial principles".

The CHAIRMAN put the Chinese proposal to the vote.

The Chinese proposal was rejected by 14 votes to 4, with 14 abstentions.

It was decided to defer further concideration of paragraph 3 of the

United Kingdom amendment.




4/CONF.9/C.1/SR.16
page 10

The CHAIRMAN invited debate on paragraph 4 of the United Kingdom
amendment.

Mr. RGSS (United Kingdom) said that paragraph 4 had criginally been
drafted in the light of proposals made in connexion with article 1 in crder
to make it clear that a State might deprive of ivs nationality a person who
possessed ab the time another nationality; but in view of the changes in
article 1 the paragraph could if necessary bz omitted.

Mr. BACCHETTI (Italy) proposed that paragraph 4 of the United Eingdom
amendnent be deleted.

The Italian provosal was adopted by 15 votes 3o 3, with 10 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that consequential upon the decision baken
by the Commitlee on paragraph 2 some drafting changes would be required in
paragraph 1.

Mr. FAVRE (Switzerland) suggested that the Drafting Committee might
consider whether paragraph 1 would not be better placed at the beginning of
article 7 as approved by the Committee since that article already coantained
exceptions to the prohibition against depriving persons of natvionality.

Mr. BERTAN (Turkey), introducing the amendment submitted by his
delegation to paragreph 1 (A/CONF.9/L.25), explained that it contained an
element not included in the United Kingdom text (4/CONF.9/L.11 and Corr.l).
Since a person could be deprived of the nationality of a State by reason of
activities incompatible with the status of national, such an excepticnal step
should be taken only if the Stage was wholly unable vo compel such a person
to comply with national laws and regulations, but the State could certainly
apply the law of the land to nationals residing in the country. Deprivation
of nationsliiy could thus be justified only if the national were not resident
in the counvry. A serious concomitant of deprivation of netionality was
deportation., Denationalized persons moved to neighbouring countries and if
they were dangerous to their own country might also be dangerous to cther
countries. It would be immoral for a State to deprive a national of its
nationality at its discretion and then deport him. Such penalties should be

limited by ‘the unanimously accepted principle that every person had the right



A/CONF.9/C.1/SR.16
page 11

to a patiomality. In Turkish law no Turkish national coculd be deprived of
nationality while resident in Turkey. The adoption of such a general rule
would certainly go soms way towards 2t least prevenmbting statelessness from
increasing in the future.

Mr. JAY (Canada) pointed cut that the Turkish amendment would alter
substantively the interpretatvion of the list in paragraph 2 as approved.
Furthermore, drafting changes would bz needed in paragraph 1.

The CHAIRMAN observed that drafiing changes might be left to the
Drafting Committee.

Rev. Father de RIEDMATTEN (ioly See) suggested that the Turkish
represerntative should suomit his amendment in connexion with article &,
paragraph 2, in plenary meeting where if a system of reservations was accepted
his point could be made.

Mr, BERTAN (Turkey) explained that he had originally suggested that
article 7, paragrapl 3 and ariicle 8 Le discussed together. He had introduced
his amenduient because parazgraph 2 of the United Kingdom amendment had already
been discussed and his delegation had already accepted the iist of exceptions
to the prohihition against deprivation of nationality.

Mr. R0OSS (United Kingdom, suggested that the Turkish representative
should make clear the exact meaning of his proposal before it was raised in
plenary meeting, since it seemed capable of meaning either that a State had
complete freedom to deprive a person of its rationality if he were not resident
in the country or that in no circumstances could a State deprive a person of
its nationality if he were resident in the country.

Mr. BERTAN (Turkey) explained that the main intention of his
delegation's amendment was to prohibit a State from depriving of its
nationelity any national resident in the country. The only exceptions to that
rule would occur if a person voluntarily entered or continued in the service
of a foreign country in disregard of an express prohibitien, or if a
Naturalized person had obtained the nationality by false representation or if
8 naturalized person committed an act devrimental to the security of the State
which had naturalized him.

Mrs, TAUCEE (Pederal Republic of Germany) observed that if States

Were allowed to deprive their nationals of their nationality for the reasons



A/CONF.9/C.1/SR.16
page 12

given in paragraph 2 they could do so whether or not the persons in question
were resident in the country. The State's main interest was to prevent
persons deprived of nationality from exercising political rights.

kr. PAVRE (Switzerland) remarked that approval of ithe Turkish
amendmert would involve a revision of articles 7 and 8.

Mr., BERTAN (Turkey) said that in view of the Swiss representative'’s
observation he would withdraw the Turkish amendmen?® (A/CCNF.9/L.25),
reserving his right to bring up the matter agair in plensry meeting.

Paragraph 1 of the United Kingdom amendment [2/CON?.Q/1,,11) was approved,

subject to drafiing chenges, by 18 voies to none, with 14 absterbicns.

hrticle 9 (resumed from ‘he ninth meeting and concluded)

The CHAIRMAN drew attertion to the Pakistan amendment (2/CONF.9/L.23)
4o tke International Law Commission's text for article 9 (4/COMR.G/L.1).

ifr. ROSS (United Kingdom) said that the Fakistan amendment was
wholly unzcceptable, especially in view of the amended form of article 8.
The necessity to retain in the original text the term "racial" as well as
th2 term "ethnic" was questionable.

Mr. SCEMID {(Lustria) pointed out that in the recent past groups
vhich could not be distinguished from the remainder of the povulatinn on
etiinic grounds had been discriminated against on racial grounds; botk terms

should be retained.

The Pakistan amendmernt (A/CONF.9/L.23) to article 9 was wejccted by 23

votes 1o 2, with 6 abstentions.

Articie 9 (A/CONF.9/L.1) was adopted by 28 wvotes to none, with 5

abstentions.
Article 5 (A/CONF.9/L.34) (resumed from the first meeting and concluded)

The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee could pass to article 6 as the
principles of article 8 had been settled. Dealing with the consequences for
the children of the loss of nationality by the pareats, article 6 should
probably be inserted ir the final draft after article 9,

Mrs. TAUCHE (Federal Republic of Germany) expressed the view that
article 6 should be placed after article & rather than after article 9 since
arbicle 9 contained an absolute prohibition.

lir. SIVAN (Israel), introducing the Israel amerdment (4/CONF.9/L.34)



A/CONF,9/C.1/SR.16
page 13

to the article, said that his delegation had alreedy made it clear that it
accepted the principle laid down in the ariicle although that would entail
some changes in mational legislation. I% would however be unrealistic and
illogical to stretch the article to preserve the nationality of children when
both parents had ceased to be nationals of a State and the children were not
normally resident in its territory.

Mr. HELLBERG (Sweden) observed that there was an obvious link
between articles 6 and 7. The Swedisk Government was not prepared to allow
a person who had been born abroad as a Swedish national but who had never
been domiciled in Sweden to retain, btogether with his childrem, Swedish
nationality by a simple act of registrabion on aittaining the age of majority.
If such persons became stateless it would be largely due Yo their own
remissness in omitting to acquire H3w nsbionality of the country of residence.
He had voted againstv article 7, pevrasraphs 3, 4 and 5 ard would abstain from
voting on article 6, vhich was comseguertial on article 7. Having been unable
to do so earlier, his delegation would submit an amendment to arvicie 6 in
Plenary meebving.

Mr. RGSS (United Kingdom) opposed the Israel amendment. The general
principle stated in article 6 was that the loss of mationality by a parent
should not entail the loss of nationelity by the children. A child might not
wish to lose his naticnality through some action or omission by his parents
over wvhich he could have no control.

Mr. IRGENS (Norway) sunported the Israel amendment, which was
consequential on the terms of article 7, peragraph 5 as approved by the
Committee (L/CONF.9/L.40). If the preservation of nationality were made
dependent on registration “he link between the children of persons resident
abroad and the country of nationality would be even weaker than in the case
of the parents and the retention of nabvionzlity would benefit neither the
child nor the country.

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of Denmerk, asgreed with
the Norwegian representative. A child who had had no connexion with Denmark
and had never even registered could hardly remain a Danish naticnal after his
Parents had lost Danish nationality.

Mr. RIPHAGEN (Netherlands) pointed out that if the parents failed to



A/CONF,9/C,1/SR.16
page 14

register themselves and failed to register their child =and the child failed
to register himself, he would lose his nationality under article 7 by such
failure to register but not because the parents had lost their natiorality.
The Danish requirements would be met in that way and the Isracl amendment
was therefore unnecessary.

Mr. CARASALES (Argentina), agreeing with the United Eingdom
representative, said that he would vote against thie Israel emendment. Some
drafting changes would be required at the beginning of the article to bring
it into line with article 5.

The Israel amendment (A/CONF.G/T.34) was rejecbed by 14 vobtes to 5, with

12 sbstentions,

Article 6 (A/CONF.9/L.1), subject tc draftine chanpes, was spproved by
R

25 votes to none, with 6 abgtentions.

The CHAIDRMAN, specking as representative of Denmark, explained that,
having voted for the Israel amendment, he had abstained from voiing on the
arvicle becauss as a result of the rejection of the former the Danish

Govermnment would have to restrict the jus sanguinis, in the sense that it

would not be able to accord Danish nationality to children born abreoad unless
at least one of the parents had been born in Denmark. Being a swall couniry,
Denmark had few consular facilities for registration. It was to be doubted
whether such a resvriction was in the best interest c¢f reducing future

statelessness.

The meeting rcse at 1 p.m.






